
From:                                         Boparai, Poonam
Sent:                                           Friday, February 22, 2013 3:19 PM
To:                                               'Patrick BROWN'
Cc:                                               Gungle, Ashley
Subject:                                     RE: GHG Studies
 
Patrick,
 
I’ve reviewed both the studies and have one minor outstanding comment. The SDG&E emission factor calculation that is
included in the Tierra Del Sol study on Page 34 (calculation estimating the 1.071 lb/kWh) needs to be included in the Rugged
Study in a location where GHGs offset by the project are discussed. Other than that, the studies are ready to be submitted to
ARB.
 
Also, the pdf version of the GHG Study sent for Rugged did not include the appendix. I’m not sure if that was intentional but
please ensure that the appendix is included when forwarding to ARB.
 
Also, I have accepted a new job but I’m not leaving the County. So you don’t have to worry!
 
-Poonam
 

From: Patrick BROWN [mailto:Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 2:40 PM
To: Gungle, Ashley
Cc: Ramaiya, Jarrett; Boparai, Poonam; Mehl, Dave@ARB; Waterman, Ryan R.; Cason, Elizabeth A.
Subject: GHG Studies
 
Hello Ashley,
 
How is the review on the GHG studies going?  We are getting close to the deadline where ARB will have to issue us an
incomplete application determination.  Will Poonam be able to finish the review in the day or so?  Also, I heard she may be
leaving, not sure if that is true, but that makes us nervous.  Please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Patrick Brown | Permitting Manager| Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. +1 619 733 2649
Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | http://www.soitec.com/ |  Soitec | 16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127 (USA)

This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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